
REGISTRAR’S OFFICE
ml:.April 20th

MEMORANDUM
T .H MatthewsTo The Prin From

Professor LeMesurier suggested to me a day or so ago that.ny ofiice anc other 
offices used the title ’Dean’ incorrectly, a deanship being an appointment arr no.- a 
rank. If Jones commands the 3rd Battalion we do not call him Commanding Oxficer -ones 
hut Colonel Jones, Officer Commanding 3rd Battalion, nor do we speak of Bursar Glassco. 
According to LeMesurier we'should say Professor Eve, Bean of the Faculty o, Graduate 
Studies and Research hut never ’Dean’ Eve.
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